
X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 7.0.1.0
Date: Fri, 03 Aug 2012 13:28:05 -0400
To: Brad Bucchioni <bbucchioni@awaretech.com>
From: Mike Reynolds <mreynolds@awaretech.com>
Subject: Re: Fwd: RE: PO#48908 163067
Cc: Mike Pitsakis <mpitsakis@awaretech.com>
X-AWARETECH: Whitelist1

Brad,

It looks like At 12:07 PM 8/3/2012, you wrote:

M27C256B-70XF1:  faster 70 ns, "X" designates +/- 5% Vcc tolerance.  
                                They will have to see if can use the 5%.

will work.  We will need to try them.

MikeR

Brad,
        We can no longer order the Atmel M27C256B-10F1: I listed options below

Only possible options:

M27C256B-12F1:  slower 120 ns. .
M27C256B-70XF1:  faster 70 ns, "X" designates +/- 5% Vcc tolerance.  
                                They will have to see if can use the 5%.
M27C256B-15F1 - much slower 150 ns.  
Note that the "B" suffix (e.g., -90B1) is plastic one-time programmable.  Cannot erase
and re-program that you can with the windowed cerdip.
"C" suffix (e.g., -90C6) is PLCC.  completely different package.
thanks
Pat for Lisa

Pat Cunningham
Sales & Marketing Rep
Arrow Electronics
800 FAIRWAY DRIVE  STE 150
DEERFIELD BEACH FL  33441
P 954-571-2727
F 954-428-3991
pcunningham@arrow.com
www.arrow.com
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From: Brad Bucchioni [ m ailto:bbucchioni@ awaretech.com ] 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 7:31 AM
To: LISA ZANAGLIO
Subject: Re: PO#48908 163067

   We will wait the lead time....what is the lead time.....? 16-weeks....

At 04:01 PM 8/2/2012, you wrote:
Brad, 
On the above order/part, the STMicro part you show is discontinued and we have no 
stock.  

M27C256B-10F1 

Do you have any alternates approved?  

We do have some stock on a slower speed, M27C256B-15F1, if you can use this one.  

It is also discontinued, but we happen to have stock. 

Please advise. 

Thanks! 

Lisa

Lisa Zanaglio
Sales & Marketing Representative
Arrow Electronics 
800 Fairway Drive Suite 150 
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

P 954.571.2742 
F 954.428.3991 
lzanaglio@arrow.com
www.arrow.com
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Brad Bucchioni
Technical Buyer
Awareness Technology, INC.
1935 Martin Highway
Palm City, Florida 34990
772-283-6540
FAX  772-463-5520 

Brad Bucchioni
Technical Buyer
Awareness Technology, INC.
1935 Martin Highway
Palm City, Florida 34990
772-283-6540
FAX  772-463-5520 

Mike Reynolds
Awareness Technology
772-283-6540 
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